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No.  Question submitted by bidders Answer by Technical and Procurement Teams  

1 

Note ‘a’ under Table 3 references ‘reimbursable costs that will 
be reflected in Table B.2 require proof of expenditure.’ There 
is no table B.2. Is this in reference to Table 3? Is Table 3 
intended to solely be comprised of reimbursable costs (so all 
costs are based on core staff or direct costs)? 
 

Note a under Table 3 shall read “Reimbursable Costs that 
will be reflected in Table B.2 require proof of expenditure”. 
Breakdown of professional fees (remuneration) should be 
reflected in Table 2. Any other costs should be captured in 
Table 3 (other costs or reimbursable). 

2 

Further to the above question, how should costings for survey 
interviewers (for collection of quantitative data) be reflected? 
In the Miscellaneous category? Or as additional supplementary 
staff? 
 

Costings for data collection (e.g. interviewers) may be 
reflected into Support Staff Capacities depending on the 
bidder’s methodology and costing approach. When adding 
this staff, please ensure to provide necessary justifications 
in the Technical Proposal, and submit relevant supporting 
documents such as CVs, as part of the overall submission. 

 


